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W$ AUUttLF.41  OALIKENIAth  ?AIDA; OCTOBER 9t  1970 

9:10 

4 ' 
Mitt riglOWisna. protittfeantie were *d 1f the 

4:fiataters tit the Court:1 . 6ot i or the prestince end hearing of 

the 4ury*  all counsel:being preiett4) .• 

1:44 count 	a rikotwd will show all counsel are 

present.* 

Inzzotuaol It the 'Court please*  your tenor*  I 

tus,re a flow of the Iktok Angeles kleraid 	dited 

Friday -00tober 9, 	It contain* hewn-111ot 

"Liz*  :Sinatra on Slay List 	Tate Witness* 

"Ghastly Tortures PIenned Year Stars.0  

tihd -then in what is called in journalistic 

trade "a, reversal," it iost  '4Excgueprewl4  

A. 64 is taincar vrittort by.  William Farr, 

Berald&xsziner. and copyrighted 1970 Int the Los Angele* 

Herald gxatzinery 

t covere approxittately helf o the front, pane 

algail$ two photoVAPhs, a Photograph o Virginia aro** . 

and her ettorney PO:4qt Steinberg.: Os° a photograph of 

Aoni itowsrd*  

`the *to*.  ie.,  Continue4 on Page A, ColtaAn 

The cis*: of she story is that the tierandants„ 

nil of the=,, had Slaved to -kill Llizabeth Taylor, tiiohard 

lhartorit  Torn .Thnes.t. Steven XoQueeh. and Prank Sinatrai, and 
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Frank Stnatra$  and also to 	them before their deaths. 

t gm nOv handing it to the Court: 

Inewspaper handed to the Court by 

Mr. Fitzgerald.) 
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1. 

THE QQURT: I received word last night, that the 

Rerald Examiner was going to pUblish the, storY today, 

and I Ordered that.tl*WiridoWs on the bus of the Jury be 

blacked out today so *hit theywoUld not Inadvertently see 
• 

( 

Dr 	 3 : 

any .headlines a8 they were being transp:orted to and from 

the hotel. 

I will altotrremind.the Jury' today of their 

duty, which, or course I  they are. rezrande-d..,Or 	but 1 

think with particular reference. to the' weekends. 

' Several things occur to me. Virst, if anyone 

ever' had any doubts about whether or not the Jury Should be 

sequestered, I assume that they have long since departed. 

Secondly, if. anyone ever had any doubt.  about ' 

the necessity for a publicity Order) 	assume those 

doubts hive long since departed. 

And third, it is apparent that notwithstanding 

both the sequestration of the jury and a publicity order 

it is possible for unscrupulous 'persons to thwart or at 

leadt attempt to thwart the purpose and intent of those 

arrangements. 

llow in thinking over what happened during the 

last couple of days with respect tO this Virginia Graham 

statemtnt„ I am unable to conceive or any way in which this 

newspaper could have obtained her unedited statement except' 

.either directly or indirectly through one. of,the attorne'M 

in this mile. 
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13 

MR. FITZURALD1 
.
or through a personal interview 

with Virginia. Graham herself. 

• As a matter of fact, we have been talking among. 

ourselves, the prosecutors and thedefense counsel, and we 

think that is a verydidtinet PoSsibility. 

We are nO 6reclosingf  in additiox4 them 
= 

obtaining direct .y from some attorney 'in 'this ,casethe 

statement as well, your Honor,. 

TEE COURT: Well,. that is true, That is a poisibilitY. 

MRa BUGLIOSIt I think hesaidhe had, 

spoken to her. I think he said that he spoke to her, 

' 	MR. FITZMALDI Yes, he said that he spoke to her. 
Also, Mr*. Shinn has some information that I 

think is Very interesting. 

MR, SHIN: Yes, 

Z have intormation,-yourHonor„ that Virginia 

GrahaMIW husband was trying topsddle the story In 

Hollywood a couple of monthS ago to a producer, or two or 

three weeks ago, and I talked to Wesley Russell)  one of the 

attorneys that I believe represented 

ICAY: Representing Roni Howard. 

MR. SHINN; -- and T asked him4 ,,Did you ever hear 

'about this story?" 

And he said, "No.", 

I asked him: "Did she ever mention any movie 

story?". And he said, "No.° 
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THE COURT: 	Who said that1—, 

MR,. SHINN: 	Wesley ,Hussell, 	He used to repreSent 

Shelly Minden. 	I think he represented her when she broke 

the case,' 	 $ 

MR. FITZGEkAtD: ROni Howard end Virginia Graham are 

close friends of.one another.'  

THE COVAT$ 	It is,unfortunato. 	As. you know4  I tried •  
to stop it yesterday by a plea to Mrl'Pair ind:hie-mti*aPer, 

The Herald Ezaminer'has proved the case for 

publicity orders far, beyond anything any, court could say 

by their conduct, 

It is irresponsible journalism magnified to the 

Point or absolute irreSponsibilityl  as far. as I am oancerned. 

14,  MR 0 SHINN: 	Wray don't We bring. Virginia Graham in 

15 hero and ask her, your Honor? 	I am sure we would get some 

16 intonation from her. 

17 . Mg. XANARE: .1 would do this3  your Honor: 	I think 

18 

20 

that we have ei right that that be suppressed for use in 

the trial. 	., 

VTR. aUGLIOSII 	We don't Intend to use it anyway. 

21 • M. XANAREX: 	X think All of Virginia Graham'S 

22  we are going, to ask for a mistrial, and we are going to.  

23 ask sour" Honor to voir dire'the jury upon this, and not Just 

24 at instantaneous voir direl, but I would think later on, 

25 ,because I know your Honor doesn't believe these conjugal 

24 Visits 	or by othertwans, would get through to the jury?  but 

• 

r 
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we believe otherwise, and I think a remedy, .f. your Honor 

daesnit grant tire motion for mistrial And/Or a motion far 

your dire in reverse .order 	firlits  the voir dire -- it 

would Seem like a remedy would be to order Virginia Graham-'s 

testimony riot be used.in this- ease," 

THE COU 	Anything .eIsp be 	get on to the•  

subSebt we were lath yesterday whenwe adjourned) 

MB. FITZGEHALDC Could weAari that as a spealai 

exhibits  another Court *s Exhibit4  lust the front portion of 

the paperi 

R, KANAREX; The first two pages. 
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THBOOVRT1 For what reason? 

Tat. KANA11816 As Count  
M. PITUMW: I think/suppOt ,of the motion*  

) 

.and perhaps We,  sh8uld SetoU‘ the motion for the record: 

Ali of:ui. feei thitt 	inedMbent:UpWus tee  

More for a mistriaa and --170efore we move for a, mistrial 

to ask your, Honor tO Voir,  dire the jury Wdeteriine llythey 

have come in -contact with it.. 
1 

We get various and conflicting repOrts from the 

hotel. 

By and large,. the Sheriffs will not talk to us 

about the manner tri. -whioil the Jury is sequestered and the 

procedures in- sequestration,*  where they go on the weekends 

and what they do*  

So we are totally without infOrmation in 

connection with the validitw 

THE 00 UHT: Will you kindly settle dOwn* "Mr, Shinn*  so 

we can get on with this oOnference. 

NR .8IXNN' I'm sorry*" . 

1411. PITZGOALD: 	so we- Are really in,  the dark as ,  

to the protedures and the actual validity of the sequestra- 

tion. 

=CORTI I want it that waY-. I donit want every 

move the jury makes known-. 

FITZGEBALtil But I am ,saying that We have no .,--

THE COURT: There is no reason why you should know. 
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MR. FITZGERALD: '1 willsay I have received numerous.. 

2 
reports from various citizens that have told me that they 

have seen jurors unescorted 'in the vicinity 	I reported 

back to them I have no personal knowledge but it is my 

understanding there,were plain clothes officers Wtth theme 

I have had 	report to me they have seen 

jurors in the coffee shop;at `the Ambassador Hotel next to 

diaplay racks of newspapers cOntaining
. 
 headlines j  talcOnnectio 

with this case. 

I have no way Of vert.fyink that Wormatton 

unless we can actually noir dire the jury, in terms-Of what 

they have seen and what they have heard. 

Now, we found out in terms of the President 

Nixon headline that two of the jurors had indeed seen the 

headlines before it V44 ever displayed in court by 

Mr. Manson. 

THE COURT: I think one, 

14R. FITZGERALD: I think Mrs,. Hines alioindtcated 

she walked by newsstands from time to time. 

XL. BUGLIOSI: One admitted it from the bus. 

THE COURT: Of course I don't know what rumors you 

may hear. All X know Is what happens with the jury. 

I know how they aro sequestered. I knOwhOw 

24 they are supervised. None of them are left alone. They do 

25 not take walks by themselves, 

26 	 They are diverted around newsstands. 
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are accept the Sheriffts word or it' it"the'respect that th417 

* an adversary in thi$ case. 

/2 

THE COURT:.  Accept their word toz Whit? 

You are not under any compulsion to accept auYorie.'s word for 

anything. 

13,376 

• 

3a 

Every time I have heard something to the contrary 

and checked the story out I found the story was totally 

inacburate)  and what might have appeared to be so to some 

observer,. whether interested' or disinterested observer, turn 

-out to be tale. 

VITZOSEALDr I have' no reasons to doubt your word, 

but agg,the'attOrney fOr.ohe Of 'the defendants • have no 

iodepetdent information. and I cannot in good ponscience 
• 
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MR. FITZGERALD: But your Honor is. making a 

declaration of fact.. 

THE COURT: That's right, ; have first-hand know- 

ledge of it.. 

MR. PITZGERALDI But your Honor is saying they 

have not come into contact with the newspaper, and I 'don't 

know that they have, and unfortunately Z cannot accept 

your representations  and it has nothing to do with you 

personally. 

THE COURTz I don't care whether you accept it or 

not, I'm telling you how they are sequestered. 

I AM satisfied they are not coming into 

contact with newsstands. I am satisfied that the jury is 

observing its oath, and is performing its duties. 

I am not going td voir Aire the jury every 

day just because 'someone comes up with wild rumor unsupported• 

by any facts. 

KANAREK: Well, your Honor, Mr'•, Parr himself has 

stated that he has seen the jury - 

THE COURT: I don't care whet Mr. Parr has stated 

and that is one of the stories "I checked out personally. 

It turns out to be false.. 
•, 

IWAREItt Re says he stated that since then 

it'S true, your Honor. 

COiThrl% lie just doesn't know. He just 

down;' t know -what the facts are. 
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You gat say all, you like, -kir* Zanerek, it just 

does not happen to be true. 

MitoFLIZOBRALPI We *re in a. -bad spot. We don't 

Limos whoa to believe,* 

THE COURT* X don't care the you believe, Mr* 

Fitzgerald. 

11R. IrITZGEULD; X want this record. to be clear-  that 

wak are*  Al  prohibited frost questioning the jury* 

4 ws are prohibited frost questioning the 

people that actual,' have charge of the jury, so at an 

officer a this court X cannot sake any represenUtiOn 

that the sequestration is valid. 

THE COURTI Wells  X can. 

11R. ITIZOBlitAlat All right. 

Toz count II you Wore any evidence to the contrary 

you *re free to present. it. 

YITZGEULDt But the point is X ast foreclosed 

too getting tiny evidenct. 

OUR T:. If. the only evidence you ate goin to 

get comes fro* the bailiff s  you are certainly not going to 

get anything. You keep telling me about all o these 

unidentified obsoirVers who se* -the jury. 

Get some declarations. Irina than in. 

Mk. FITZGERAZD: Ali right. 

'TIM (MUM Let' * check out these *torte*. 

FITz=m4; All right* 
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THE COURT; I will investigate it. You will find 

out that each and everyone of them is totally untrue, 

IrITZGERALD; But if you are going to- investigate 

it in camera Where we are not present, and we don' t have 

the opportunity to cross-examine thole people 'N- 

IRE COURT: You knew who they ere. I don't know 

who you are talking about. Go out and cross-examine 'that 

all you like. 

PITZGtRALD: All right. 

BUGLIOSI1 'Your Honor, with respect to the 

defendants being away from the courtroom)  Mr. Kay has 

suggested that we place a deputy with them who would be 

prepared to testify at any particular time that they are 

Up. there, 

THE COURT; There is a deputy with them at all times. 

They are never left alone. 

fit, Kial I's there a deputy with Mr. Manson? 

THE COURT; Certainly.; 

MR. KAY; Inside the lockup? 

THE COURT;: All he has to do is knock on the 

door. Re is not ten feet from the counsel table. There 

is an open window and he 'cab, hear the proceedings. 
• 

believe there is a deputy in theve apparently. 

- 	'There is a ,deputy with the female defendants. 

BUGLIOSIt To preclude his coming forward 

at a later time and saying he cannot heat 
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THE COURT: Counsel can see ant at any time. 

There cannot be the slightest possibility of misunderstand.. 

S 
	tng as to what the procedures are. 	. 

4 
	

if he is anxious to return, all he has to do 

5 
	

is indicate it in any Manner whatever, and he wilt be 

brought back in. 

7 • 
	 All right, gentlemen, let's get on with the 

8 
	statement of Boni Howard,. 

UNARM: Would your Honor rule on the motion 

10 
	to voir dire, as to the article that is in the Herald- 

11 
	

Examiner today/ 

12. 	 will ask your Honor to voir dire each of 

16 

17 

18 

15 

23  

24 

25 

26 

21 

22 • 

the jurors. 

THE COMM That motion will be denied. 

The windows of the bus have been blacked out 

so they cannot see anyway -- assuming they could see any- 

thing even if the windows were not blacked out, which is 

extremely unlikely. 

UNARM May I make a motion for &mistrial, 

your Honor? 

MR. HUGHES; Join the motion. 

FITZGERALD: Join. 

164 RANAREX: Because of'- this article in the Herald- 

ExAm4ner. 

THE COURT: The motionwiWbe denied:* 

Nit. XANAREK: It is very gigantio headlines, as 
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well as on the front and second page it refers tO 

emasculation; it just has the most horrible ingredients 

3 
	in it,. your Honor. 

Mk. 	Join in that motion. 

THE COURT: Z still want the record to reflect 

6 
	that it is my personal opinion that this material vas 

fUrniShed either directly or indirectly by one of the 

attorneys in this case. 

If  omiO f you have any knowledge of it I. strongly 

10 
	urge you, to come forth, and tell, the Court 'what, you know 

11 
	about it. 

12 
	 MAREK1 Well,. you see, your' Honor, I think 

13 
	 THE COURT: 'We don' t have to have's lot of conver- • 	14-  . sation now, lir. Kanarek. If you know something and want 

15 
	to tell it, you may. Otherwise letra get On to something 

3b fla. 15 
	else. 
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XANAREK:lire have the power, your Boner, why not 

interrogate Virginia Graham? 

2n, COURTS That has nothing to do with what I am 

saying. 

MR. =WK : It may tura out :that she save the 

interview that counsel is alluding to,..  

MR. HUGHES: Yesterday'S.iternoon. your Honor, I had 

OceasiOn to talk with Bill Farr pri*ately for'a,rew moments 

and I asked him if he would confidentially te1 me, 

'confidentially waive 1970. 

He wouldn't. However;  he did make alLocions 
- 	, 

to thii, that he had, number one; an.lidependent'sOurce. 

Number two, that he had interviewed Virginia 

"graham anyway and; 

Xumber threes  that he had gotten Somehow' this 

through the Xeroxing of it by one that was being 

xeroxe4 et the time it. was being Xeroxed. 

TIM COOT; I could not hear you. the /4ot time. 

HUGHES; That he got this somehow through the 

Xeroxingl  at the time it was being Xeroxed. 

He said words to the effect that people should 

be careful with whom and how they Xerox things, 

Those~ Are Very vavie references, but that is the 

totality of my knowledge Which is as of last night.  
TH4 COURT: Well, unless someone has something else 

to say on, the subject, all of the motions are denied. 
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Just go there won't be the slightest mis- • 

underStanding, I am going'to make an,  order right now that 

no newspapers are to be brought into the courtroom, I don't 

care -,  in wha.form„ whether they are in. your briefcase, your 

badk'pockot or held open, no newspapers, period, are to be 

brought Into this cOurtrooM without pior,permission from 

the Court. 

Does anyone' have 'any question about that? 

MR. UNARM' l.. have sate Daily JOurnalit 'in mY 6rier. 

case at this time, your Honor. What is yoyr Honorfs 

position on the Daily Journal/ 

THE COURT. I said all newspapers.',  

MR. KANARENI Very well, your Honor. 

.THE =COURT.: Is there anybody who did not Un4ertand 

that order/ 

MR, XANARa: No, your Honor. Your Honor, is that 

being marked as a Court's Exhibit/ (Referring to the- 

Herald Examiner), 

THt COURT: I donft see ably reason to mark it. 

R. XANARU: Your Honor, we want it in the file. 

Na, VITZGBRALD: ay I have 	beck and / will attach 

it to adeclaration. 

THE COURT! All right. 

(Mr. Vitzgerald hands the new0PaPer to the 

bailiff')  

THE COURT: Dontt take that newspaper in the court- 
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4 

room, Mr; Murray. I don't care what you do with it bUt it 

2 
	is not. to go into the courtroom. II; is not to be taken.  by 

anyone. • 

MR. 131301,108i: I have been informed by Mr.. Nueicho. your 

Honor, that this. edited statement of Roni Howard's is .in 

fact an'edited statement. Re got a, complete statement 

and from that he edited it. 

Is that. right Mr. Musicht 

MR. MICR: 'Yez. 

TIM COURT: Now t  going back to the statement of 

graham 	let4.5 go off the record for a moment.. 

(Whereupon, art the record Mr. Kanarek, requests 

that a.. raatters be put on the record.} 

lin COURT t All right, we Will put it 4:4 on the 

record,. I -don't want to hear any more from you, keep 

MR, UNAREKt, I am trying to otter an argument to the 

Court. 

TAR CCURT1 I don't want to hear any more from you 

on that subject Mr. Ranarek 

MR. IcANAIIEK: Yes your. Zonor. 

THE COURT! You, are being obstructive and disruptive. 
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	2 
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5 

THE COURT: All right. 

Now, on page 4, the first question has 

been stricken. 

There needs to be some kind of transition 

statement becauSe this. document is going to be considered. 

MR. BLIGLIOS/I I =not going to be using this 

document*  of course, in my questiOng and answers. 

. THE COURT: Well, I am, as I told you numerous 

times over the past week. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Okay. 

Weill  gang back to page 3. 

Did she tell you whether or not she took the 

man to the living room? 

Yes*. she did. 

we can just eliminate that question. 

THE COURT: Then you have to. eliminate the answer. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Bo. 

THE comm As it now, stands, the answer is Sitting 

by itself -with no question. 

1AR, BUGLIOSI: The answer hill be eliminated. 

The bottom, of page 3. 

THE COURT: I am. talking about the first question 

and the answer on. page 4. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Here is the way I would suggest it. 

Page 3. 
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10. 

11 • 
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13• 

14 

15 

1€ 

zs 

19 

a 
20 

,21 

22 

Ps, 
24 

25 

 

26 	 Now*  did. Susan Adana 'tell you whether or no 
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17 

18 

she took Sharon and the an into the living room? 

es, she did. 

The next question; What happened in the 

diving roma 

The answer 

THE COURT t Just * moment-, on the question. 

Not whether she took them into the living 

X0041, but whether they went into the living roma. 

R.. 111=10$1.; Right. 

Did 'Susan tell you whether or not Sharon and 

the men entered the limtng room? 

yes, She said they did. 

And the next question, is: What happened in 

the living room? 

And then you get into: She sitid the other 

man, ran past her and she stabbed this man four or gtve 

amis. 

think that is the transition that the Court 

is concerned about. 

Is that correct, your Honor? 

CMT: Yes. 

Now, as to Virginia Graham, there will be 

marked, as special exhibits the blue backed statement of 

Virginia Grahem, which is a transcript of tope No. 33351; 

the recorded interview of Virginia Graham on November 26th, 

1969; the soNcalled complete statement of Virginia graham 

14 

20 

22-

23•
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24 

25 

26 

000022

A R C H I V E S



S Ex 6 

13,587 

taken by Mr. Kay on. Xonday, October 5, 1970; the nOtes of  

2 Mr. BUgi,ioai of his interview with Virginia Graham; and 

the abort — the complete statement that was referred to 

yesterday of Virginia Graham* also taken on Monday,. 

October $, 1970, by Mr. Kay, which is the one we have been 

editing. 

All of those will be marked as a special 

exhibit 'No. ft, collectivelt. 

MR‘ M' ES.: x would ask your Honor to -reconsider 

on. page 7, beginning at line 15, the questions regarding the 

11 La Bianca. murders ,and the question of whether that Aloes 

12 not inextricably tie the 'other defendants into those 

13 murders through Susan Atkins' statements to Virginia 

14 .Graham, inasmuch as Linda (asabian has already stated that 

15 Susan 'Atkins was not present at those murders, that she 

16 Went with her. 

.17 
	

I believe that the inclusion of the La Bianca 

13. 
 murders in that statement ties in all of the other 

19. defendants both in the Tate murders and in the La Bianca 

21:) murders through hearsay testimony of Susan Atkins. 

.21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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7 
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12 

THE COURT: There is nothing in the statement itself. 

MR. HUSHES: It ties it in by the way' that she is 

supplying -- basically, she is assuming the identity of all 

the defendants when she nods her head affirmatively. 

The question is: I asked her about the two 

people the following evenings  the murders the follOwing 

evening ',-- meaning the La Bianca murder,s,-- and she said 

to me: You mean the people In the: tot. Feliz District? 

And I said to, herl "Yes," and I asked her if she 
t 	4 	. 

did that. 	 . 

And the looked at me and smiled and she winked , 

her .eye  and said, "What do you thinkt" - And nodded her head'. 

, 388 	• 

in aft .affirmative Manner, 
13 

A 

I belieVe)  your HonOrs  that coupled with the 

state of the testimony to this point; it draws an unmis-' 

takable conclusion that the it cOpPing out for the group 

- that she is copping out 'tor all the other defendants. 

THE COURT: That is not what the 'statement says.. 

She is asked if she did that. She is 

answering that -question.' 

There is no reference in any way, direct or 

indirect, to anyone else. 

MR, SHAW: May I say)  your Honors that this whole 

answer is not in ,the originals. your Honors  the original 

interview, 

MR.. BUOLIOSI: Tess, it Is. 

14.  

15.  

16 

T 	17 

18 
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)1)389 

, MR, afINN: It to tot. 

It doeSt4t mention the'LOs Fells District and 

it doesn't Vention the La, Bianoas. 

TEX CORT: That has nothing to do with whether it is 

admissible. 
4, 

MR. tUGLIOSI: It. is definitely) in here. 

MR. $NINN: But we are suppoied,to delete- from the _  

.original, your EonOr, and thro_is more added information 
4 	 ' 

here., 

In COURT: Anything else, gentlemen' 

MR. KANAREK1 Yes'. 

Furthermore, since the evidence shows that,the, 

'tying up came out in Linda Kasabian'S testimony in cendection 

with the La Bianca matters, your Honor, it shows clearly that 

this statement -. and if yoU take Linda Kasabian talking 

16';about)aeintaaleep, and all of •that 	X think it is clear 

4. 

s 

6 

a 

10 

1L 

12(  

xs 

that this means -- this 14 the link -- I think even dour 

Eonor has used that language before -- this is- the link --

TEX OdURT.: What is the link? 

Xef UNARM: The link. If she WAS inactive and 

these things occurred, and she is saying, in effect, that 

she was ,there, it means that it corroborates Linda Kasabian 

as to all defendants by her being there, your Honorl 

because clearly this little lady couldntt have done 

everything that the prosecution has depicted that occurred 

at the La Bianca home. 
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So, yOuic Honor, we are winking at 

TgE COURT: It is not possible for one person to kill 

tWe.peoPle? 

64 KANAREK What I am saying is, your Honor; Not in 

view of the evidence that the prosecution has put before 

the court. The evidence shows all of these. 

X Mean, it is impossible. You look at 

Mr. La Bianca and you lookat 	La 15ianca, and you look 

at the events that ocotIrred.' 

THE CODETI We haNWCovered This before. 

The mere fact that the crime was comMitted by.  

more than one person, of course, does net -thakeithe 

stateMentlnadznissible,. 

1R. UNARM No, your Honor. 

THE COURT f There is nettling in this statement that 

in any, way implicates any 00-defendant, 

MR. AANAREN; But I refer your Rotor to the .an cage 

In Aranda where, in the Aranda case)  if there is any 

linking 	although they dontt use the word "linking," 

I don't believe„ in those several sentences which I a 

referring to, which I think I read yesterday -- even though 

that Word fllinking" isn't ,.used, there is no question)  -your 

Honor, they say it the non-deolaratt is injured by the 

statement, then it can't be- used. 

Now, this olearly insures the ton-declarant 

because of the fact these people are flesh-and-blood jurors 

who know that Susan. Atkins could It have done all of this. 

• 2 

3. 
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• 2, 

3 

• 4 

5 

6 

7 

.8 

9 

10 

12 

And, furthermore, the presecUtien's own testimony 

io indicative,. via Linda Kasablan, as to- what Susan Atkins' 

activities were, which:would make it impossible for her 

to haVe done these things, if you believe Linda Kasabian. 

It is the kind, of thing Which is of such a 

nature there is no question that it Must be deleted. 

THE COURT: These 'are al generalities. 'Point to me, 

if you can -- thi$ is• what Tam interested 	anything 

in that statement that impl%Catesiny co-defendant, 

MR. KANAREK: The circumstanceso''yourHonor., , That is 
. what it does, 

THE COURT; What circumStanCO87,'Let"ot be 

13 

.14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20- 

21 

specific, 

MR. KANAREK1 The 'circumstances' are all Of the 

evidence that the prosedution has put in in connection with,  

the La Bianca matters, 

The very tact that triode Kasabian takes this 

lady away' from the scene,, 

THE COURT: What, in effect-, you are saying is, 

Mr. Kanarek, that once a Bruton-Aranda statement comes in, 

the Prosecution then can't put on any evidence to prove the 

guilt of'a,co-detendatt.if more thOn ono person committed 

the crime.- 

That is not the case at all, 

MR, KANAEEK: At this point, your Honor is not being 

specific, your Honor is being genetal. 

22 

23 

 4 -
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r / 

• 

4o 

3 

la 

13 

'16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

I am isayillg that if' you look at the contacts, 

the mosaic Of the prosecution, your Honor 

THE COURT; ,tip talking in terms of el Miles and, 

*metaphors, And talk aboUt something specific. 

MR, gmagsf i will talk about sOmething specific, 

.lour HonOr. 

Your lines fro% the bottom, on Page 7: 

"1 asked her it she did that." 

Xt ie Ay belief that if 'you zooSe.e;amined 

and interrogated Virginia Graham, she would say that she 

.meant Ne," the group. 

This makes very dangerous water for.0ounsel to 

cross.exaMine on. 
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I 
2. 

4 

4 

6 

8 

9 

10. 

72 

13 

14 

15 

16. 

17 

18. 

19' 

20 

21 

22- 

25 

26 

THE COURT: This is, as M. Xay his told us, the 

exact words of Virginia Graham. This is not 4a edited 

version. 

MR. KAY: That is torrect. 

MR, OUCHES: This Is the exact words at a point 

when she was told to couch these things in just what Susan 

Atkins said she did, and I propose ,to the Court that after' a 

year of mulling these things over in her head, that she has 

gotten them confused. 

THE COURT: Is there any reference in, the original 

statement of Virginia Graham to this? 

VAL BUOLIOSI: T think there is. 

104. S11101 Page .51. is the only reference she makes. 

NC 	think r. Hughes is confusi-ng what the 

statement was. 

Virginia Graham was told by me to say the 

exact words that Susan Said. And that is what Susan said 

to her that she did. 

THE COURT: Of course, her statement, on page 51 

of the origirml, indicates -- page 51 of .the transcript of 

'Virginia Graham.' s statement in 'November of 1969, on. page 510. 

line 7 -- she said: And she said to me, yvs,, you know, 

those other two. 

And I said: Yea. You did that too? 

And she just smiled at me, and she said 

(UniutelLigible), but anyway, she indicated to me that either 
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4c-2 
	

she or her best friends had something to do;  with that 
2 rai other words, that this was all kind of a planned thing, 
3 you know, to go around end do all these people in. 

	

4 
	

Sop in view of that statement, I don't think 
5 that you can put in that statement in her testimony of 

• 6 Ilanday„ October the Sth, The problem will be on cross- 
7 examination. 

	

8 
	

BEIGLIOSI: What is this, your 'Honor? You don' t 

think what? 

	

10 
	

THE COURT: I don't think you can go into her 
11 - statement regarding •the La Biancas because of her •state- 
12 • ment in the original transcript. 

	

13 	 Ica: The problem is, your Honors  it it 
14 unintelligible. 

	

15 
	

TM COURT: It is the portion following that word 
16,  'tun:intelligible in parentheses that I am referring to where 

	

17 	it says: Zit anyway she indicated to me that either she 

	

18 	or her Best of friends had something to do with that. 

	

19 	

Now, if I were representing Miss Atkins" 

	

20 	I would Surely want to go in to that •on cross-examination, 

	

21 	 I would& t 'want — and I can understand 

	

22 	

Mr. Shinn's position 	to let that come in, that later 

	

-23 	
statement, saying that she did it, or the implication 

24 
being that she did it alone*  when her earlier answer 

indicates that she may not have clone it at all. She said 

	

26. 	
either she or some of her friends. 
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4 

5 

9 

lU 

BUGLXOSI: X realize these notes are rather 

shabby, your Honor, hut X am going to try to dignify them, 

if X can. 

Perhaps X should call this the statement she 

made to Me And have it typed up. But X don't see how we 

can overlook. her statement to toe* 

These are my original notes. 

'Witness Susan said 

12 
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VA, SH/NNi Vray we have the' date of thOge nOtes, 

for the record? 

BUOIJOSI: X don't have it down here, but I think - 

. it was in March of MO, and I know it was at Corona. 

The witness said Susan Atkins said: ',You IoW, 

the,other two people)  the following hight.,,  

The witness said: "US. You mean theta,Biancas 

in the LQS Yells area?" 	 f 
Ths witness asked Susan if.ehd,Was, involved in 

those, and, Susan, looked. at her and smiled and, -winked in* 

eye, and said; °What do 'you think?" 

The witness did not questiOn her On the' LaBlanda 

murders because the witness' had had enough for thejlight,. 

And the witness belleVed her. 

THE 0OURTt I agree, rOu can't overlook anything. she 

Said when- you.  have the Aranda and the Bruton problem, because 

you have to look beyond the mere testimony on direct to 

what the testimony would be on cross-examination. 

MA. AVOLIOSI: It is not iMplicating the cos.defendant*  

In-either statement she is Stating her responsibility for 

it. 

TAB CURTI That is not the point. It is not here 

a questiOn of implication, it is a question of whether her 

.own Attorney wants to bring it out on cross;-examination in 

mitigation. 

MR, BUGLIOSII 1 think we Can bring Virginia Graham 
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in /Amend ask her about this, 

THE COURT: It doesnit make any.  difference. She 

already said this, 

MR. BUGLIOS/2 There la some stuff' that is unintelli- 

gible, according to the record. 

What page is that, your Honor? 

THE COURT: 52,. Line 7. 

MR. SHIM Before I forget, your Honor, could we have 

the tapes so we could listen to the tapes? 

1 filed •a declaratibt. We never got the tapes. 

MR. BUOLIOS: Your Honor, we have to take the time 

here. This Is aura:11y evidence againat Susan Atkins on the 

La Bianca ,matters, 

'THE COURT: That has nothing to, do: with it, 

MR, BOOLIOSIt But the importance of the evidence is. 

relevant. 

Page 11. It also talks about these two 'other 

people. 

.'Then she said, about those.  two other people 

that were killed shortly thereafter, you)inow, the Couple, 

she said, you know, the other two. 

Said: Yes. I said, Nes that you?" and she 

:just sMiled. 

There is another pIa0e In this transcript; 

MR. SH/NM1. There is no place else. 

MR. BUOLIOSit I just don't see how we can leave out 

a 
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3. 

.5, 

a confession like that. 

She made a fair statement to me when I spoke to 

her On MarCh the Tth. 

MR. =ICH! Cross-examination in that area, hoWever„ 

your Honor, doesn't really impliCate or focus on the co. 

defendants. 

ug WI WI It woUld if they get into that statement 

on Page 51* It certainly will. 
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MR. BUM/0Si: Mr. Shinn eould ask her:. Did she 

say that she herself committed the murders? And she can 

sayt No, she did& t, 

stinsTS: I don't think the Arend., rule say,s 

that my cross-examination has to be restricted. The Arend& 

rule doesn't hold that. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: Then go into what she said here. 

THE COURT: It will be restricted to the scope of 

the direct, Mr. Shinnt  I will tell you that. You are not 

going to romp at your own pleasure over all the things 

that have been deleted from the statements. 

MR. SH1NNt No, your Honor. 

TUE COURT: 1 hope you don't have any ideas about 

that. 

MR. HUGHES: But he would have the ability t 

Call her back. 

MR. SHINN.: It will be 'within the rules of cross-

examination, your Bonor, but / won't be restricted to a 

certain narrow alley. 

THE COURT: You will be restricted to anything PO- 

direot. 

MR. HUGHES: And Mr. Shinn would have the lamer to 

call her back when he puts on the Susan Atkins' case. 

BUGLIOSIx We have no Objection to him cross-

examintog her on this portion of her statement with 

'Neilson. But to keep out her confession on the La Bianca 
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6. 

8 	. 

murders, really, if the Court is going to hold that Linda 

is an, accomplice 	the Court hasn't said that, but if Vat 

Court holds that Linda is an. accomplice --- we have to 

corroborate her testimony, an this 41 the only evidence 

that we have on. the La Bianca matter. 

So, your Honor, what we are talking about is 

an eleven eighteen being granted to Susan Atkins with 

respect to the La Bianca murders, if the Court keeps this 

9 
	out. 

18 

19 
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26 
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16 • 
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11 

12 

It is very relevant„ Uportant. If the 

People are living in Fat 'City, they coin, say; :Well, we 

will forget about it, we will be generous about: it. 

But we have to strenuously resist this because this is our 

sole piece of evidence, 

TIM COURT: 1. understand your position, &A Bugliosi 

'don't make the law. All 40 18 apply it. 

BUGLIOSI: I agree. But I see no infirmity 

in this particular statement right here. 

7111 COURT; I do.. 

R. BUGLIOSI: She told. 'me l ie. she told lir& Kay 

that. The fact that: the language — 

NE COURT; It 1,8111't that she said it at some other 

time*  it is that she said it in here. 

The fact that she said it here indicates au 

equivocation, on her part as to whether or not she was the 

Ole or whether or not she was involved at all. 

2 

3 

4 
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Nov*  Kr. Shinn 'would heft a right to go into 

	

2 
	

that on cross-examination. 	doesn't have to sit there 

	

3 
	

and let the prosecution hang a statement on his client's 

	

4 	neck that makes her the sole perpetrator of the La Slams 

murders. 

111XLZOSX; Why can't he go into it *with her? 

	

7 
	

GO:' Well, he can, but the minute he doss*  

	

8 	

the rest of the statement loin come out in 'which she 

	

9 
	

implicates her best friends. 

	

10 	
We all know who her best friends ere. 

	

11, 	
MR. 1111CLIOSIt •She indicated to mit that either she 

or her best of friends NO something to do with that also. 

Tim COUR 	3:t is in the idterAattive. 

Ms 'MUM: I suggest that we bring Vtrgittilk 

Graham in here. 
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THE COURT: That wonft have anything to do with it. 

That won't have anything to do with it. No matter what 

she Said at this point. 

Here you have a statement that is at the best 

044iVocal0. being made accdrding to Virginia Graham by 

Suian Atkins. 

One side of that statement indicates that, she 

didnit do itt the Other lade ipdicates that. She.might have 

done it.. 

'NOW, that is a probleM. It is unfortunate but 

that is the problem. 

MR. BUGLIOSIt What about the Boggs case, X think the 

ouit has it on his desko  didn't the/ have the same problem 

In Boggs, and they held this is not a. violation of Aranda„, 

tO exclude reference to those people? 

THE COURTt But in Boggs, a$ I recall it, there was a 

confession by the defendant of first-degree murder. 

The liplication was416d ,as to one or more 

co-defendants. I don't recall thelacts Precidely. 
4 

gore • vitt ha** an equi;00cal :Statement as to 

whether she was invOlved at all. 
k 

MR, XAYi Your Honor, what abOUt. this,,. What if 401; 

cross-ex4Mination„ if we deleted the word !ibent.grieno xtt 

and asked. her. on cross-examination ,did she indicate that' 

she did it or that somebody else might have donelt„ like,. 

that, and then she can be crosS-examined on that statement 
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with just "beat friends" deleted. 

BUGLIOSI; The answer could ,be ntso  that She did 

not indicate whether she aid it ,or whether someone else did 

It. She did.not indicate. 

And then the defense can argue, well, she didn't 

MIL Ka; "Didaft you 'say in your original statement 

that she said -,- you:  remember it was either she' said she did 

it or maybe somebody else did it?" And we can impeach her 

on that. 

1 

• 2 

3 

4 

1.3 
 whys are we talking about it today, your Honor? 

BHT.CO M) netts 'right, unless there is an 

15 admission or confession here. 

0 	MR„. BUGL/OSI: That is an admission., - your Honor.- 

17' 1 	THE.' COM She, did not to a lot--of other things, too. 

.- Ag 	 BUGLIOSIr Even if it is.'ectUi'vOcal, your Honor, 

19 J it. is certainly' an admissifon; "riot .a confession', but it. 1* an 

admisaionk 	r ; 

21 	 THE cOURTi 'To the extent it'is-an admission, then 

22 yOu have the problem on cross-exampailow- 3  - 

23 	 MR, KAY; Except I am saying on cross-exiiminat1on 

24 couldn't we alleviate the problem of Arandarbi CrOaiing out 

25 "best fri'ends„" and lust putting in "others." 

.24 	 This 'would YilairaY go to impeaching Virginia 

Graham about what her mettory was. at the time; 

— 

13,40-3 

a 	 But cross-out the "best friend" part of it, 

11 delete that part of it. 

HUGHES: Then if she said someone else did it, 

AY. 
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	13,  
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]4-

16 

I7 

18 

• 19.  
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21  

23,  

8 

7 

"Wasn't your memory around the 26th of 

October that maybe she said some others might 

have done it, but not referring to who the 

others were?"' 

The fact that they were her best friends. 

le. SOGLIOS/1 	Shinn does not have the right by 

his cross.-examination to implicate the defendants.. 

KR, SHINN,: Whit do you mean, I don't have the right? 

can put Susan Atkins on 'the stand.. . 

Let' assume I put Susan Atkinei on the stand, 

14R„ BUGLIOSX,1' Then she can implicate, them, if she 

wants, 

I 

25 
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Ie. /MY: Thatr is something altogether different. 

NR# /AWL:COSI: X say yourqueitions atm. crose-

examination, you don't have the right to Implicate your 

co-defendents# 

MR. SHIbilif Wait a satintte.. Virginia Gratis= and 

Rout Howard are going to testify that Susan :said I did-

this and I did that. rresuming X put Susan Atkins on the 

stand and she testifies like Virginia ,Grahams. Z did this 

and I 414 thtit, okay. 

Sow, then, I caul Impeach her with this 

statement to Roni Howard beck in '69 which 1 have •a right 

to impeach her, right? I can impeach any Witness I want 

now, correct? 

This all comes in, than. 

MR. BUtlIOSI: You say after your client testifies 

you can impeach, herr 

MR. SHIM I can impeach her. 

BOOLIOSI.: Your Alierkt? 

Ka. SHINN: What is Nang with that? Under the 

Evidence Code I can• impeach any 'witness. 

)IR# BUGLIOST: You don't want to impeach your own 

client? 

MR, SHINN: If it is beneficial to her I can 

impeach her. 

MR. =LIM: Here is the point, your Honor, on 

direct examination the Court 1146 ordered the prosecution, 

Sa-1 

• 
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and properly so, to delete not just words but sentences 

and paragraphs, and X agree. 

As Mr. Kay has suggeste'd, on cross-examination 

why caul t the court order the defense attorney to delete 

"best of friends," and just refer to perhaps nscesone *lie? 

latt Just mothers.°  

-MR. BUGLIOSI: I dont  t know why best of friends 

cannot be taken out. We have deleted quite a bit in our 

direct emotion, entire questions and answers, sentences, 

clauses. 

M. SHIM We are not supposed to distort original 

statements, your Honor. 

MK. 711XXXOSIt That is not distorting anytbixtg to 

your 'client' s prejudice. 

THX COORTz Of course there is something more than 

that, too, in other words, that this was all kind of a 

planned thing, you know, to go around and do all these 

people tn. 

MRS BUGLIOSI: But, your 'Honor, that is not 

exculpatory of Susan Atkins. if something is exculpatory, 

then we. are concerned about keeping it out. 

I agree there is a problem, we keep out 

exculpatory inatters. 

This "all kind of a planned thing," that 

is not exculpatory to Susan Atkins, that is extremely 

inculpatory. Keeping that out is not going to harm Mr. 

1 
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5 
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11 

Xa 

13 

14 

15' 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26. 

000042

A R C H I V E S



Sa-3 

13.407 . 

s 
2 
	

The defense is concerned, and rightfully' 10, 
3 about keeping exculpatory things out. .But they have no 
4 right to complain *bout keeping inculPiteotl, things c*it. 
5 
	

MR. KAMM That is zinother way of saying 

Reiter Skelter, your honor, !when they say "a planned 

thng 4" 
8 	 R. BLICLIOSI: Right, ond we are saying we won' t 

bring it into evidence.. 
10. 	 R. LialAtEK; Then that damns all the 'other 
11 .defendants. 
12 	 MR, B110LI0SII We are not' going to bring it into 
13 

evidence on direct or cross. 
14 , 	 MR. KANARBK: But the point of the matter is, this 
15 

is part and parcel .of the‘complete statement. 
16 	

MR. 131./GLIOSI: I know, but you have no right, to 
'7 Bring in, ,damaging things to all defendants, and on appeal 
18 

say there was error. 
19 	 RUGRES: X think Mr. Shinn is going tai want 
20 to bring this in and rightly so, if he ever introduces 
2L diminished capacity for Susan Atkins, to show she Vag 
22 

under, you Its, some hypnotic trance. 
23 	

MR. BLIGIZOSI: Re can bring, that in in some other 
'24 

fashion, by putting her on; the stand or putting on 
25 

psychiatrists on the stand. 
26. 	

RUGRES: But this bolsters his theory, if he 
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does that, but it downs *y  -client at the same time. 

Mei BUG14/0S1:- How does it bolster the theory, 

to change the best of friends to either °she" or ITSOMecia.e. 

else"? liow does that bolster his theory? 

11000$-: That it was a continuing plot and her 

best friends did it, you know-. 

Ile,ANARE14 Betiuse Armada ,applies to deletiont, 

Bugliosi, it does not allow for changes 

It does not allow us in chambers to put 

words in people's mouths that did not occur. That 'does 

iwIt'teke place in our courtrooms. 

144. RUGHESI fiere she is clearly talking about 

someone-age's culpability. 

MR. BlIGLIOSI1 It can still come out that wan 

but should we be forced to — 
it . 

MR* HUGIIES-: Suttis clear who that someone else 

is* 

NR4 BUG1110$1,4. 4- why Should we be forced to say 

who the Other people were, that they were her beat friends? 

Why should that be forced to come In the record? That does 

not- 'help you. 

HR. liUGYIES; It sure hurts me. 

MR. $110141081: /t does not help your client. 

AGES; It sure hurts me ig those things 

come in. 

ML BUG1010ift If the words "best of friends" 

5 
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1]. 

12 

13 

15- 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000044

A R C H I V E S



13,409 

55 

3 

1! 	6 

5b fls. 7  
• 

come in, that hurts your • client, right. 

HR. RUORESt I think it is clear who her friends 

are old who she has knowledge of, and you tied her up 

in this group at the Spahr). Ranch, 

It is clear if she knows anything about those 

murders, she knows about them. through, Spahn Ranch end her 

best friends ,sztd. the other defendants0 

14,  

15 

16 

/7 

18 • 

19  

20 

21 

22 

.24 

25 

26 
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iiR. DUGLIOSI1 We will keep out °best of friends," 

while this as an equivocal Statement, maybe she didnq 

do it„ maybe she said someone else did it. 

There is an infirMity in, the statement, but 

certainly it is an admission. She is claiming knowledge, 

and we can argue it one way and they can argue it the Other 

Way, your Honor. It is susceptible to two inferences, but 

east to keep- it out 

• samal Purthermore, your H011orl  I think the 

stateiiex.t 'on'Page-51 of this taped. tram4eriPt of November 26, 

1969, your HonOr, does not mention at all the names. It 

just says, "Yeah," you know, about the other two -- 

krt. BCGLIOSI: That goes toward impeachment, Mr. 
Shinn, you can impeach her on that. 

A. SHINN: ,On your short forMyou-mention Los 'eliz, 

and you mention, La Bianca. 

MR4A5UGLIOST: This is what $he told me, larch of 

MR, SHINN: I am speakingofihe'original statement 

baCk in t69.,. 

• gliXt That haS, hOthing t'O,d6 

• HUGH 	That is not the thrust of my argument 

think' the Court is fully aware of what `the thrust 6fyirt 

argument is.. 
• 

1 

2 

4. 

5, 

.6 

'21  

'22 

23'  

4R. BUGLIOSIt The thrust of yoUr. argument is yau 

feel thAt Shinn should be forced -- should be allowed to 

25 

26 
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.7' 
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io 

U. 

13. 
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131411 

examine'her as, to the beit of friends, which is nothing 

more than hurting. your client. 

MIL HUMS; At the point yOu left this its4 . and,it 

only shows she had some -- the whole probleM its, it is 

second-hand knowledge, no matter whether it is. best of 

friends, she is saylzg,  "Either' T. was involved or somebody 

else ves.' 

And that is terribly equivocal, and the domebOdy . 

else has been identified at least in this one transcription • 

from November 26, I believe It is as beIngHbest of friends. 

now, if' you take out the test of friends, then 

it becomes some strangers, supposedly,. to this case that she 

only has knowledge about and 

Mt. BUM,XOSI; That only goes -toward. the weight, and 

that IS a gooA argument tor the defense to:make. 

They can make argument, bUt'she makes a statement 

- 

zs 

19 

29 

22 

23 , 

24 

F 

26 

even if in the 41AJUnctiVe, if she says "1 or someone else," 

that is certainly an admisSion. 

0111-AUltt And,also this, took place when 

ter, Buglicsi watt progra*ingh4r: for this very matter 
" • 

at 'a time when he iin#w Vinda XaSabian Oat going to io hit 

witness in March of 17a. 

MR. worzopil 	did not gi4e, her $Vui,00 it;tds, 

J r. liatarek. 
MR, MIGHES: I dont want to subscribe to those 

remarlo. • 
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141fi KAMABX$ That is why we have to have an evidential.' 

hearing in order to determine it. 

TAB COAT.: Mr. Xatarekl-you are not even making 

sense. 

NA. BtialIOSI Changing "best of'friende to 'flisoMeOne 

elser m your Henor, is riot distorting it at all. 

The dlOtorten is- in favor or the declarant and 

the co-defendants, so I donit.think the defense has standing 

ter OoMplain. 

10 . 	 .The distortion la helpful. to Susan Atkins, and 

11 it is alto helpful to the co-defendants.. 

lz. 

	

	 Changing "hest of friendsrto "someone else." 

104 UNARM: Not in the context of the proseeutionts 

)4• testimony about what she was doing.. It means it was done)  

It only since she was not personally involVed it doing 'it, it 

16 was done only by agreement, by actin g in concert, by 

17 • planting. 

111 	,TIML Kar That is other evideng0.2,  

0 	, Yi..BUOLIOSII As the court .Wtid: We can put on 

to other evidence; 
. 

As the,  court said, we,tanpUt,on 9ther441,01me 

connecting these peopleWith theeorpUa. 

. 	23 

24 to damn Mr. Manson. The only way this could be 4- 
4 

25 ' 	WOLIOSI: I am not saying, it'is Mr. Manson. 

0 	Mk. KANABEX4 Nor  but X. am saying it is the only way, 

MR. UNARM But the pOInt'12;you cannoOme this' 
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2. 

3 

5 

'6, 

To 

11, 

12 

13 

14 

15 

. u, 

V 

18 

:14 

br.  
21. 

22 . 

24 

25 

26 

.if you take Linda Kasablatie testimony, the only way 

Susan Atkins played a part in these murders would be by 

being part of a group, and you know it, Mr. Bugliosil  you 

04 not even allege Susan Atkins' participation. 

MR. BVOLIO$I; If she said "'me and my triends," then 

the inference would be her friends/  referring to MansOn 

and Xatie -- 

THVCOtaiTt Gentlemen, we have discussed this; am 

sure the disdussions- can ,go of endlOssly„ hour after hour. 

• • I have to make a decision and I am gOing to 

blike.it. It is going to.have to "come out. It is ton 

dangerous., and the possibility of Implication of 0 

gefe-ndants is tab great on cross-etaminati6n0  even though 

On the direct testimony there, wouldnOt be any implication. 

That would. be On Page 7 of the short statement, 

starting with the question, slid yoU have as y conversation 

with.S.usan Atkins regarding the La times .murders„" down 

to and including the last answer On that pate,  

And then over on rage )3„tlie next to the 'set 

'question, °Did You haVi any:tbi!iverSations with Susan ,Atkins 

concerning the La Bianosi,,,taurders„i'•SWIiike out ,"La )3Uttiea.11' 

MR, DUZIOSII I am .not gang to mention*LaBiariOt 

in any of pyquestions. I will ha44 to: t4h*nge4alot 4, my 
questions here* 

, • ,.-• 
THE DOUR' 	All right, now,. 1.018,:gd to the statemint 

* , of Poni Howard, 
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lb 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

215' 

• 21 

2.z 

23 

24 

25 

Does anyone haVe any doments regarding this 

statement, 

"4  4  
- 4

"  

4 

t • 

• 

• 
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Mr, Murray' and MIN Scuben, ± want to be 

sure that there *rent  t any newspapers in this courtroom& 
None are to be brought in, 	if there are any out there 
now, Would you pleas* collect them and have. them removed. 

SR. BARER: Your Honor), X have .a newspaper 

cache 4.11 the Sheriff's Office which is dawn .the hall)  

and x keep. newspapers — 1 have kept newspapers there. 	, 

I wonder may 1 leave the courtrocca through 

•8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

45 

16 your Honor's door 
THE COM.: Yes, you may when we recess. 
MR. XANAREK: Thank you. 
THE COURT: Does anyone have any consents about 

the Rani Howard Statements? 
sauw: 'yea, your Honor*  about three-quarters 

of the way down..  
"I told her 'I got no feelings for you, 

bitch, you are gang to die,' and I proceeded to stab 

bar." 

18 

19 . 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 Now, I don't see that anywheres 

1 3$ 4t5  

7 • 

M. SHINN: Yes. 
TIE COURT: I am looking at the so-called edited 

statement of Roni Howard. 
1.1R. SHINN: The page and a half, your Honor, just 

the small one? 
TES COVET: The one entitled "Edited Statement of 

Root Howard." 

5c..1 	1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

BUGLIOSI: You are reading from the edited 

statement now. 

MR:. SHINN: Yes, the edited statement. The only 

page I've got 	look at page 17 

THE COURT: Look at the top of page 3, the bottom 

of page 2 and the top of page 3 of the complete statement. 

MR. SHUN: page 3, your Honor? 

THE CCURT; That is idle i said. 

MR. SHINN: Of the original statement? 

THE COURT: Let's get 'with it, Mr. Shtnn. 

M. SHIM 1 don't know, there are three forts, 

your 'Honor. I am kind a milted, up. I a not doing this on 

purpose, your Honor,. 

THE COURT: If you liatep, to *dui r .say you 'would' t:  

have. any prob./ma. 

said the coetplete stattMsent of .Honi. Hoard, 

that is the title of it. You 'have been given a copy o 

that. 

MH.SHIM: I was referring to the other one. 

Well, your Honor, I don't have a dote on the 

statement that you  are referring to, your Honor, shat is 

the date on this statement? 

MUSICH: Saturday, October 3rd, I believe it is. 

M. SHIM: 1970? 

MR. NISICH.: Yes. 

THE COURT: In any event, at the bottom •of page 2 

5c-2 

2 

3 

4•  

5 

6 

g 

9 

lQ 

11 

12 

13 

14, 

15 

16 

1.7 

18. 

19 

20 

11,416 
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5c-3 and the top of page 3 of that statement she talks about 

steibbilag Sharon Tate, in &Omer to your previous. objection. 
3 
	

14R. SHINN: Welt, yes, but on November 25th, 1969, 

statement, your lionor, it does not say that she actually 

stabbed Shaw. Tate. 
6 
	

COURT That may be true. 
7 	 Mk. 'SUNNI. That is why I.  am objecting, your Honor. 

TM COURT: That is not a ground for objection. 
9 	

MR. 1CANAREKt May i join in that? 
10 	

BUGLIOSI: :Page 17 of the statement, page 1.1 
11 	

of the original statement. 
12 	

TLIE COMM We are concerned with all of the conver- 
13 	

sations this witness recalls with Susan. Atkins, the 
14 	

totality; from that totality this. Court *mit determine 
15 	

whether or not effective deletions can be made. 
16. 	

The fact that somas may 	said. ,at one 
17 	

time and not another is not controlling. 
18 	

UNAltEX: 04 course 	its our poilttiPi; that 
19 	

it being sad purportedly iu — 
20 	

THE COURT; Anything else, mr. shim, or  anyone 
21 	

else? 
- 22 	

Ste; Okay now, your Honor, down. at the 
23 	

bottom of the page, your Honor, s‘flhat about the Tate 
24 	

place, •did anyone scream?" 
25 	

And the .answer, "Yes, the first time I 
26. 	

stabbed Sharon• Tate it felt so good, she sCreamedr°  and 
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so forth. 

And the top of the next page, page 2, 

"I kept stabbing her until , she stopped screaming.' 

I don't see that L.n the original either, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: In the original? What are you talking 

about? 

OR. smelt X ata speaking about November 25th, 

:1969, the November 25th, 1969, statement,. she wade 

originally. 

THE COURT: But you are 11.4:4 saying she never made 

that if tatementl 

MR. INN: I a saying I cannot find it. 

If you Are going to refer to all these other 

Subsequent statements wide, by Ron Howard — 

VIE COURT: I told you, what is important, Hr. 

Shinn, is the totality of gal -of the statements. the 

witness made concerning Che, cotiverautitn That is what 

the Court has to consider. 

). Ste; Well, / 'will object to that, your 

Honor, I will say all these statementi, the only' Statements 

we should consider in deletion is the itiginal statement .  

.of _November 25th, i969, your Honor. 

RANAREgt I join in that. 

THE COURT: You. *11 have said that a number of 

tiffs. It won't be necessary,  to keep repeating it. 
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The point is whether it was said et all. 

If you are clefinfpg it was not said at all, 

that is something else. 

MI. UNARM, Welt,. we have extrajudicial — 

THE .COURT: Well, have you, looked through the 

document entitled IThe Complete Statement of Roni &mare 

to find out whether it is in there? Where is it, gentieramt 

s get some help from the prosecution. I sz not going 

to do your 'work for you. 

MUM Ott the complete statement*  it is on the 

second conversation, it would be -- 

THE COURT: What 'page 

M.. MUCH: It Would be page 5.. 

'ME COM; Do you have that statement, 'Kr,. Shims? 

StiDWI Yes,, your ilarkOr.  

1O. 

11 
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5d fie. it 
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fiHg tant7:: All right, look in the middle of the 

page, you *will find the statement by this witness pertaining 

to that conversation. 

All right, anything else 

MR. IAIWIEK: Yes, your Honor, X think it behooves 

us to look at the Grand Jury transcript because in the 

Grand. Jury transcript, your Honor, it is State action --

we have the prosecution advocating statements -- 

THE COURT: We are talking about lord Howard now. 

She going to be the witness. 

MR. BANAREK: I 'understand. 

THE 

 

CO T, kid it is her testimony that will be 

subject to cross-examination, 

MR. KANAREK: X understand. 

THE COURT:. 	right. 

MR. XANAR.ERI However, we have the unique situation 

that the indictment that brought this *11 about occurred 

with. Susan Atkins herself before' the Grand Jury Wherein 

she did not make these statements under oath. 

What X mean is,, the prosecution is advocating , 

language, is advocating certain matters-taking place by 

this second-hand statement a ROI. Howard that they did 

not advocate 

COURT: X think we are just wasting time now. 

Ia. *KAMM, Very well, your goof*. 	s.  

MR. BUGLIOSI: On page 14 of the original transcript 

5d-1 
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21 

22 

23 

24 
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5c1-2 
2 

3 

' 	6 

7 

17 

14 

16 

20 

15 

18 

19 

10 

12 . 

13 

9 

4 

5 

.Your Donor, I would like to include that in my questioning., 

where it talks about: 

"X will mike those psychiatrists 

the Vxa crazy; I 'Want to %aka them think Via 

insane." 

THE COURT: Roonilbward's statement? 

MR4 AUGLIO$It Yes, your 'Honor, page 14. It would 

like to Include that, this paragraph right here (indicating). 

le. SHIM Are yOu taking this from the 1969 

statement? 

BUGLIMXI This is the original statement, 

19694 the. blue backed one. 
MR. MINN: November 25tht 
MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. 
THE .COUitfir 'Do you want to add that to the edited 

statement of Roni Howardt 
BUGLIOSX: Yes. 

THE. COURTS WM, anything else on the statement of 
Roni lo ward? 

I. IcANAREti Yes. Are we going to be allowed to 
use the grand Jury transcript to j,mpeach, Susan atkinst 

MR. MLISICH: If she testifies.. 
THE COURT: You cannot impeach this witness Roni 

Mardby Susan Atkins' testimony before the Grand Jury. 
R. UNARM We don, i  t luiot4 whether Seta an Atkins 

is going to take the witness stand.. 
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5d-3 I 

2 

a 

5 

 

'THE COURT: X. don' t know eithier. 

Maybe Mr. Shinn &eon' t 

Your. honor, I think Mr4 Zanarek has a 

very good point there, your Honor, 

'Tag COURT: Which pent. 

MR. SHIM I believe that the hearsay could be 

impeached, your RonQr, with other evidence, without her 

taking the stand under the new Evidence Code your Honor. 

Ti COURT: What section are you referring to? 

MR. SHINN: I don't have the whole section here, 

your Honor, but I do have your Honor, in this short 

forml doret have it, but I do have it at 4 office 

where they say hearsay declarant could be impeached. 

nig COURT: What would the impeachment consist of? 

MR. MINK: Sy other documents where the hearsay 

declarant made prior statements. - 

THE COURT.: Rota Howard is not going to testify 

to what Susan Atkins said before the Grand Jury. 

She is testifying to a private conversation. 

MR. $11.10:, She is going to testify to what Susan 

Atkins told her. There may be a prior inconsistent 

statement Made by Susan Atkins, like t Grand Jury 

transcript, whieh we can introduce to. inceach her statement 

It is under the new Evidence Cade-. 

I will bring the section back this .aftero,00n. 

bo you want itl Maybe. your Ronor has that. book here, your 

6 

7 

g. 

10 

1,1 
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4111E COURT: Z have the book. 	am trying to find 

out what you are talking about. 

MR. SHINN: Your Honor*  may I borrow this book 

here, your Honor*  I will use it in this VOOta. 

THE COURT: No books ate to leave this courtroom. 

MR. AUGLIOSI: Your Honor*  may I ask the 'Court 

* question? 

ME COURT: Just a moment. Well, let's get on*  

gentlemen. 

BUOLIOSIt I am trying to ascertain whether we 

should bring Virginia graham here right now. 

Are we going to start with the testimonY 

or will there be other motions? 

MR. SEIM I have a motion to suppress. 

MR. Milan: What is that going to entail/ Are 

you going to call any witnesses? 

a, SHINN: i .have ,thee* two police officer* 

subpoenaed. Either one a them*  I don't care, you hove 

the burden. I don't. 

MR. BUOLICOI: Burden to 'what? x .dc ° t understand 

what you mean. You are making a, motion:to ',press; 

don't you have to come forward? 

MR. 

 

SRS: No, you have the burden. 

MR, BUOLI0SI: You have to come forward if you 

make a motion to Suppress, 

1.5.0424 

• 9 
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Se as* 15  
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w 
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22. 

23 

THE COURT;1 Gentlemen, let' s. get one „thing at a 

time. Let' s all sit dawn and finish with the Roni Howard 

statement. 

All right, does anybody else have anything to 

say shOut that statement? 

(No response.) 

All right, then, the edited statement, i 

think effective deletions can be made of that statement-

You. indicated you -wanted to add? 

R. EUGLICSI: Yes, on page 14. 

THE COURT: Page 14 of the transcript, or the Rant 

Howard statement made on November 25th? 

BUGLIOSZ: Aboat where Susan allegedly told 

Roni *ward that she will make psychiatrists think she is 

crazy, so she is not worried about any problem*. 	- 
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THE WORT: All right, now, the statement of go/4 

Howard in the blue back, which is a transcript, reported 

flOvember 251 1969, t e so-,Called  ''complete statement,' 

taken,by.gr. Musich on what date? 

MR.. MUSICU: October 3, WM. 

THE COURT: I am going.  to ,mark it on my copy on top, 

October 35' 1970* 

Anal ,the so-called edited, statement of Rani 

Howard, and the notes. of Mr. Bugliosi with -regard to,  his 

conversation. 

MR. EUOLIOSI:  I put MarCh, 'TO for those notes* 

THE COURT: I' want to finish What I'm saying first. 

The notes of Mr. Bugliosi with, respect to his 

Conversation With torsi Howard, all of those doCuasents„ I 

guess„ referred to. Will be marked collectively as Peoplela 

5pecia3. Exhibit T. 

`THE CLERK: Does that possibly include No. 5? 

THE COURT: I don &'t know -what you are 'talking *bout, 

Mr.' Darrow.' 

THE. CLERK1 The Court 'has. 4 special exhibit marked 

No, 5 -which was a stateMente1 ROni Howard. Is that 

included.? 	 , 

THE COURT: I don't know.* In any event what I 42.1.at 

said goes. :This will be Special gxhibit 

What about your motion to ,suppreas Mr ,Shinn?,  
- 	, 

ki,R* SHINN: /es, your Honor, 

2 

a 
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THE COURT: Wasn't that heard the other day? 

MR, SHINN: No, that was just Impressions of what 

she told different officers, that is all, . 

THE COURT:. That web a motion to suppress, 

144. SHiNN.: That was a special bearing by 14.r. Xanarek 

to find Out what -other persont were talked to in law . 

enforcement agencies. 

THE 0OURTI What is tbe nature of your -motion, now? 

MR* SHIM Motion to suppress,. your Honor. 

THE COURT: eased on what? 

Tell me something. . - 

. SHINN:, 1 say the admissions and confesaions 

were receilted illegally, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Based on what. ground? 

KR. SHINN: Miranda, Escobedo, no warning given to 

Susan Atkins, your honor. 

' THE COURT: By whom? Which converSations are you 

talking about, Mr, Shinn? 

• la. MUSIta: These ire'coll mates,- private citizens, t   
,, 	 4.  

there id ho'requirementfor Mirand4 It Onty applies.. tsar • 

police officers. 

ML SHIN: 
• . 	,, 	e 	• 	1 	4 ., 

	

„ 	,, 	.. , 	; 	 : 	1 

We don't knOw if ,the'ilas'  an 'agent for ,the ld. 

police, if Mr. Bugliosi wants to submit it I will,pubmit it, 

MR, SHIN; All. 'of the conversations she had with 

RoniflOward And Virginia Cirahem 4 the jail, your Honor. 
9r : .,,,. 

too, your Honor. 
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She testified to it. 

I am trying to figure out should I' -bring 

Virginia Graham down immediately? 
*•••••••••-•4•••-•.*:4••••••••4 4 44.4 

• 
4 

-5 

•,7 	F.! . 	.6. 
r 

7 	12.1  

.8 

I  

2 

xa 

Ys 

16.  

• 17.  

19 

20- 

. 

24- 

:25 

MR. MUGU/ I will submit the matter, There is, no 

evidente she is. I submit it. 

THE GOURT: Both sides roe-ton the motion? 

MR, SHINN! May I have a stipulatiOn with Mr. Dugliosi 

your Honor? 

MR, iUGLIOSII What is 'the stipulation? 

MR. SHINN: Will you stipulate that, I think it was 

Boni Howard talked to two peace officers before she talked 

to Patchett and Warm., right? 

MR. DUGLIOSI: .1 will Stipulate to that 

MR. SHINN! Loa Angeles Police. Department. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. 

MR, SHINN: And that .She  talked to Sergeant Patchett 

and'MaGann twice, Will you stipulate to that?' 

Mt. BUOLIOSII I think she testified to that, hadn't 

she? I am Aware of this one statement here, November 25th. 

I don't have any other tap...recorded conversation 

MR. OINK; And you vill. also stipulate that before 

she talked to these officers ihe talked tq'her parole. 

agent, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I don't know that. Has she testified 

to it? 

MR. SHIN N! 'Yes, 	 , 
4  

4 	• 	 s' 	 , 

4 	 • 

MR. BUOLIOSI! There is no probleM then,. it she said 
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THE •COM: Do you have anything tgrther/ 

ma. slam. Not on Rtini 40ward. 

On Virginia draham will you stipulate she 

tallod toy, the parole officer before she talked to the 

police officers up at Corona? 

MR..BUGLIOSI: I don't know that she spoke to her. 

I know she. Spoke to her.aounsellor. 

NR. sAINN: And parole officer, too, 

MR, BUGLIOSX: Did she testily to itt' If she 

testified to it you don't need a stipulation. It she did not 

testify to it I am not aware, so I cannot enter a stipulation 

am not aware she spoke to a parole ofticer. 

MR. SHINN,: My position is she talked to these 

parole officers 

PIE.  COURT: I am not interested in your position, 

Shinn„'unless You can support it with something, 

' MR, SHINN; That is my argument now. 

' TEE COURT: YoU have rested on the motion/ 

- MR. BUOLIOSI: Yea. 

ma. SHINN: My arguM4nt i$ ohalked to the parole 

°Meer% 	teaking'aboUt It'Oni Howard)  that she has 

talked to. the police ?Moors prior to,taliring;to sergeant, 

Modann and Sergeant Patchett, at the time -they took the tape 
.3 • 

recordings, I think it was. November 26th 	October, 5th 

1969 it 1411. 	 . , 
And.l belieVe the Dittrictf Attorney hat tile- 
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bUrden of proof beyond a reasonable doubt -showing that 

they were not agenti*,the police. - 

We can imply  that.sino, she had talked to 

police Officers before she talked to Sergeant Patchett and 

Sergeant McGann., that she was an agent of the police, your 

Honor. 

MR, KANARER: May. I join in the motion, Your Honor, 

of Mr. Shinn, 

THE COURT: Anything elae? 

14R. SWUM: Submit the matter. 

MR, SHINNt Virginia Graham., your Honor, I believe 

she testified to talking to a parole agent before she 

talked to the poliCe„ and gave her testimony on tape, 

So I believe since the parole agent is an 

arm or the government in this State, that We can imply that 

the parole agent told Virginia Graham to take notes, and 

then when the police come to give the information to the 

police, your Honor. 

MR. KANAREK: I join in Mr. Shinn,* motion. 

THE COURT: There in no evidence to support any of 

those contentions. 

There is no evidence that either Roni Howard 

Or Virginia Graham were acting for or- on behalf of anyone 

other than themselves. 

MR, SHINN; 1Cour Honor, may I say this? 

THE COURT; dust a moment. 
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MR. SHXNU: I'm sorry. 

THE: COURT: -- whet they had a conversation with 

Miss Atkins. 

The motions to suppress will be denied. 

MR. SHINN: May I say one last thing, your Honor, 

on behalf of my argument? 

TEE COURT: I have already ruled. 4 YOu said you 

rested. 

• MR. AHINN: May I open for a'short statement, your 

Honor? 

THE 0OURTt All right. 	 , 	3 

. MR, AHINNt Your Honor,;  I believe People vs, Davis, 

66 Pea. 24, 1750, States that the- burden it on the 

District Attorney to prove beyond a. reasonable,doubt that 

a. confession or an admission meets the constitutional 

requirements for admission in evidence, your Honor. 

itim COURT: Now are you, finished, Mr, Shinn? 

'MR, SHINN; Yes, your &mot: 

TH4 COURT: Same rulings  The mOtions are denied. 

All right, nOwl  what is. the text ,- 

MR, WOLIOSi; That is my` questioft, 

We can get Virginia Graham down here in 20 

minutes. 

How long Are we going to continuo, and how many 

more motions'are there going to be/ 

FITZGERALD: I have a motion to make in open 
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cOurt. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is a motion for severance, is that 

correct? 

MR. FITZGERALDt Right. 

MR. BUM/10S] After that motion is gOing tiye 

reeOlved, Are we then prepared to put Virginia Graham on 

the stand to testify? 	 5 

Xf so, I will bring.her:doia'right now. 

T1R COURT: I would Certainly-think 130.;.  

I want to caution counsel and particularly, you,  

IIr Kanarek„ I doritt want the testimony of these,v1thoWeee 

digrupted in the zanner In which it has been in the past,-4t4  

multiple Objections on the same point, by interruptions of 

either the questions or the answers, or any other 

method, 

You are entitled to make all motions .and 

objections as an attorney that you deem necessary otw 

desirable, but you are not entitled to disrupt the testimony 

of these witnesses. 

NFL KANAREK1 Your Itonor I would like to respond to 

that. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

6  

7 

8 

9 

18 

11 

13 

• ' 

15 

16 

27 

18 

. 	19.  
az ,  

29" 
.‘ 	• 

let 

I am not, and I would welcoie going over, with 

the Court -- 

TUE 'COURT; I am not going to rehash past history, 

I simply want to make sure that you understand 

My potation. 

MR. UNARM Yes, I understand your position, your 

2? 

23' 

2* 

25. 

26 
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2 

3 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11: 

12 

13 

14 

15 

•16 

17 - 

19 • 

Honor, and"may state that many - titles, many times 

questions on -- I would ask your Honor to ask the District 

Attorney to ask proper questions because I think -- 

THE COURT:. That is hot what I am talking about,. 

If he asks improper questionsl.then I assure you you have 

the right,  to object -or to have an answer stricken, and I 

have never told you anything td the contrary. 

That is not what we are talking about now— 
, 

ma. MAKI: tecause - when he continua- to a kr  

improper questions -- 

THE COURT: Then you coutinue to object. . , 

That is not what we are talking about, Mr. 

Komarek. 

MR. ICANAREKI Then X am the 'One who is supposedly 

doing the obstructing. 

THE 

 

COURT: Don't twist what. I am saying. around..  

That has nothing to do with it. I am talking about your 

interruptions. 

MR, ONAREKT Many times questions are objectionable 

on more than one ground and I am trying to Convinee the 

Court -- 1 am not making multiple -- 

THE COURT: That is not what I am talking about, 

Mr. Kanarek, and you know it, I have said what I said, 

and you know what I mean. 

MIL KANAREt As tar as interruptions go, I don't 

want to inteiTupf for the sake 4t interrupting, but 1 

20, 

21; 

22 

23. 

24 

25. 

26 
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.3 

5 

6 

7 

5P. 	8. 

g 

10.  

12 

xs 

think Cooper vs. United States indicates there are situations 

that are so pregnant with the possibility of error that'a 

lawyer has an obligation to interrupt, so I think yoUr 

lionor,a blanket order -. 

THE COURT: I am not making a blanket order. I am 

4ust telling you the way this examination is going to be 

conducted, and what I don't want from you specificiliY. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

.21 

22' • 

23 

24 

25,  
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1  

2 • • 	
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0• 	
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. MR*. IcAKAREKt Yes, your Honor, and may it. be deemed, 

your Honor AS to AU o 	that as to both of the State,  

edited stateatents, to-called, and- both -4 and the testimony 

o Rout Howard and Virginia Grahara, may it be deemed that 

it is .our objection that there is improper foundation, and 

there should be an evidentiary heari.ng As to and that 

all o the peOple, the Deputies District Attorney, Xay, 

MustOh and Bugliosi should be called and sworn as to what 

they did in connection with these two-witnesses. 

Ve ask for an evidentiary, hearing where Roni 

Howard and Virginia -Grahati would testify outside the presence 

of the jury, and your Honor 'would then take that statement 

and we'wotild then .ask that that. Statement be reed to the 

jury in the presea00 of each of the witnesses. 

MR. ,SHE: X join that motiOA. 

	 1COURT; YOU have made that motion before-, Mr. 

Itanarek. It is -denied. 

N MINN:.  Shall we make the objections now in 

chambers, your flonor? 

Tn. COURVI Ta the testimony/. 

. 14Ra MINN: 210, to the deleted form now, objections. 
I. 

X thought the Court said you vent to make all 

the objections in chambers. 

THE COURT: X *spume you win objeet if you care 

to at you go along. 11pok not forecIOSitig any'body' a rights, 

to objection. 

' 	I, ,  
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• 'X 'Wei tellgrit tO- 	Xsoarek about interruptLca  

and disruption. 

MR. SHINIft I thought you said to withhold all my 

objections .until, we get. it all -deleted. 

THE %MET: yes, if you want to make some objections 

for the. record, please do., 

A. SWIM Yes, X Want to make .sole. Objection* 

for the rceOrd. 

'The arst,oilection I want to make is that 

the deleted form here distorts the original statement of 

Susan Atkizs to Rout lioward and Virginia Graham.. 

I think that the deletion mans not to 

prejudice, the declarant.. 

I be-14V* that the way the deletion has been 

made :.t,. prejudices Hiss Atkins and focuses the weight a 

the Otis*, on Nisi Atkins. 

The way the -deletiOn* haVe been made*  it.  

may force Miss Atkins to. tie. 'the .stand. ,Tha original 

:statement* giVen to Viatginia Grahams and Rout Howard indicate 

that it was a group activity, add the way that we have it 

deleted now it makes it a single activity. 

Since the Court has used subsequent statements 

of Rani lioiatrd and Virginia Graham, X feel that it w* 

Very difficult to overate iat Rani Itpward and Virginia 

'Graham heard subs cent to to time she talked to Su*Art 

'Atkins*  and I. feel :that •iiie way,  the t;ontt and the 'District 
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Attorneys went about this deletion form, Z think it is 

going to restrict cross-examination of the witnesses., 

dI o object on the 'grounds the itei : ition 

not made from the original statement of klovember 25*!: 
, 	• . 

and November 26th, of Virgisia trail** and Root ilawfard.' 

That is 41 X hate,' your liter. 

s 	 5ubmit the matter. 

:COURT; I wilt overrule the objections. 

One ,othet • thing, gentlemen*  now, 'as you knot 

we have been engaged in considering these state is of 

the 'witnesses, end. in the review of the Statements for the 

. p4rpose a determining whether or not effective deletions 

Jean be. ri3aile not, for most all of yesterday, an hour and 

a half today and, as X recall„, sometime before yesterday, . 

so there has been considerable satount of time spent on 

thin. 

You are ell aware of the Valmont for it. 

YOn. are an aware of the care that has been taken. in 

attempting to obtain an edited or deleted statement that 

'does' not incriminate any of the co-defendants)  and is not 

unfair to the tleclersat. 

I am not asking you to agree to it. I under-

stand your, objections,, and so forth,. 

But you, are aware of the efforts that. have 

•been made end the reasons for those efforts*  so when the 

time comes for cross-examination 1 am going to have .to 

.3.•436 

J f-3 :  
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tetessarily ilatt the crose-easafonstion, quite rigitity 
2 • . to tlut 1140.0* of ths 4ireot esuutc4. Litton.* 

Z lomat 104 t* evere of tha t  awl of the 
4 	*Inger to your olex clients if 'you sttetopt to get off' into 
5 	toiliters1 :mottos* . 
6 	 MR.4 110011ES; X.t is because of this vers problem, 

YOut *nor*  thatpieterda' 	y off the recorti X sad just 

that we **pose thiSs vitsaista anct then *Olt the amounts 

'And I 	no.* 'that that Lam io* proceed* 
10 - 	

0010:1 - 1414 *1 Xonat, es,scunsel *ft aware Of 

12 	

Vit, HUMP And him the deposition thea read, 
IS 	

to the 3ur1 the eated dsposition* 

	

.14 	

SC: MO% Oa cases X read tbsX lavoXv* the 
15 : 

*raw* *Le* your Honor*  the court seu'tt smolder' 'the 
ib 

• rim vhish. hem very' substantielq, sgt atetor4 

tIOVItTl.X have Fteasitlere4 the risk*  Mr* Wank  
18 	

ani X dote t Whom* ,t4ere, Lk any risk unless couneei 

	

.19 	

*tow off LtiVoiate.ai int 1441;ch.thex gton't 14evo .asRr r4ht 
20'• 

to sok 
gt 	

Thet. is 1114 X isie ,tei 	low that X 4O 
22 	

Uttittai to 110:14 	40:01114111;10141111400:Vithixt. 010 scope of 
23 	

the direot exissinationg 
24 

At. ltaatafrt Ifay X she thsaii  your Rom*  X 
215  . 	

heXimist that inherent in what your Mortar is sVinit, 
26 	

thin Lor a dienial a due process umlior the Vourteenth 
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men &writ and the right to .Crosti-Otamttation .and the right 
to confront and the right for effective counsel because 
o the process purportedly gone through here. 

TB COURT; Well, you are all familiar with; the 
Cases; I snow you are _because you cited. them to. me many 
times. 

1 

2. 

• 

4. 

. 

:7 
, 

A,. • 

111 

i1 

xz 

1A• 

' 

16. 

16 

17. 

go • 

21 

23 

6 as.. 24 

• .25 

am familiar with them. You know the 
procedures that have been followed in the variAto eases 
to which. the C9UrtS 	upheld the sae of deleted atatew 
wants of 00,,defendant.8, and I illa 4in1PlY 	Your 
attention to those things. 

NR. XANARZE:: Yes, your Honor. 
THE COURT: I sin net trying to make any new 

KANAREK: No, rst sure your LOnor and / are 
in honest disagreement. , 

X"don' tp ,blieve that what occurred was fair, 

but it is arii hie feit d4oagreementi  T'"nr• -ittiveg your .go pr. 
., , • 	 4 

wifE , OVIIT: Al l• right; Sentiemeno.*IeV s take 0,  ' 
. 	, 

_, 	: 	• 
' 	NR. IONIMEX: With the material we had to- .deal. 

with, I don't think what rotated is f‘iir. 
THE, CO(*;T We will take a. 15-mirkute recess; then , 

we will' resume* 
(Recess.) 

40: 
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MR. PITZGERALD: I have a motion oUtside the presence 

of the 4ury in open court•. 

I have, to make it in the presence Of- my client' 

TEE COURT:, I am not foreclosing you that. 

MR, XAY1 Your Honor, Virginia Graham will be here at 

11100 o'clockl, and then Mr. Bugliosi will need to spend some 

time with her to maker sure she understands what portions 

will be deleted. 
r  • 	. 

MR, WOL/OSI: There have been4eireril' changes since 

I last spoke to her yesterday and .I ,have got to" sit, down 

and speak to her. 

THE COURT: How long? 	
k 

 

MR, WOLIOSI: About a half hour. 

THE COURT: He fore YOu are ready to go, let the 

clerk* knOW.. Then we will bring the derendants down and 

hear Mr. Pitzgerald's motion out of the presen6e of the 

Jur Y. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We can hear his motion right now. 

THE 'COURT: We are gOing to take a recess. 

SUGLIOSI: I mean, after the recess, we can hear 

motion, 

THE COURT: You will have to talk to Miss Graham. 

MR, BUGLIOSI; She isn't here now. 

THE COURT: She will be, It is fifteen to 11:00. 

 

Don't forget what I said about the newspapers, 

gentlemen. 
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(Recess.) - 

tThe following proceedings oecur (icon court.:' 

All counsel present. Defendants and jury absent,) 

THE COURT: All counsel are present. The jury is 

not present. 

'Counsel,, have the defendants indicated their 

desire to return to the Courtroom and conduct themselves 

in accOrdance with the Court's instructions? .1  

MR« PITZGERALD1 They have iiidicated.lio desire to 

return, Aar a matter of tact, they have indicated a 

contrary desire, to remain in their present place. 

THE COURT; Are,  you now apeaking for all Ouisel* '1  
e 7 

1414. Fitzgerald? 

,ham. PITZOERALD: For all of them, your Honor,' 

Tai COURT: I understand you have a motion to make, 

Mr. Pitzgeraldl 

MR. OTTZGERALD; Yes, your Honor. 

The motion 2 am about to make, T am going to 

make on behalf of defendant Patricia Krenwinkel, your 
of 

_Honors  but Mr. Hughes, on behalf/Leslie Van HOuten, is. 

going to join in the motion, and Mr. Kanarek„ on behalf of 

Charles Manson, is going to join in the motion, and 

Mr, Shinn is joining in the motion on behalf of Susan 

Atkins, but his motion, as we will see, is the reverse of 

this motion, 

' The motion I have, T request that your Honor not 
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allow Virginia Graham and Ronk. Howard to, testify as to 

any admission or confession of Susan Atkins as contained 

in the• so-called edited statement of those two witnesses 

that have heretofore been marked as Courtro special.  Exhibit 

o. 7." 

In the alternative;  I would ask that your Ronor 

sever Patricia Krenwinkel and Charles. Manson and Leslie 

Van 'Houten from thetrial of Susan Atkins. 

And if that seVerance requires .a „mistrial,  

Would offer to stipulate that such .wm4strial...is the 

result of legal necessity. In other words, we'would calve. 

5 

6 

, 	7 

9 

10 

12 

jeopardy. 
13 

• And the reasons are as follows: 
14 

Number one. We feel that we are unable to' 
15 

sufficiently and adequately edit the statements so as to•  
16 

remove direct or indirect references to the co-defendants, 
17 

Patricia Krenwinkel, Leslie Van Houten, and Charles Vinson. 

Number two, we reel that the statement, aa 

edited, will not withstand the cross-examination of counsel. 

Advertently or InadVertently, counsel will ask questions, 

the answers to which will involve; implicate 0r inculpate 

Patricia Erenwinkel, Leslie Van Houten, and 'Charles anson, 

in violation Of the hearsay rule, in violation of the 

Sixth Amendment of the United, States Constitution, and 

Applicable provisions of the California State Constitution, 

as well as People vs. Aranda at 63 Cal. 2d, raga 518, and 

19 

20 

21 

22 

- 23' 

24 

25- 

26 
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Bruton vs. the United States, contained in 391 United 

States Reports 123, People ve. Matola, in 259 Cal. Ap, 2d x  

686, and People vs. Oraha1p.5-  contained in 71 Advance Oalitorni 

Reports at rage 320. 
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Thirdly, we feel that the prosecutiont a 

insistence on a joint trial. icilot reasonably predicated.  

uPOn the purpose and intent .a the statute which grants 

the right to try the'defendsuts jointly* 

I in referring to Penal Code Section 1098* 

In support of the motion, I would argue 

the foIlowingt That count VIII of the indictment alleges, 

conspiracy between acid *among the defendants, and alleges 

joint overt acts in fertherance of that conspirsgy* 

'The. People h4ve,alleged that the defendants 

acted 	concert, and they have*  so far, in, this: trial,. 

• attempted to prove.  that the defendants did, in fact*  not 

in 'concert* " 

They-have introduced evidence through Linde 

Kesabian, Danny DeCarlo, Johnny Swart.7, Juart Olynn, 

Ruby Pearl, Iiartiara Hoyt, Rudolph Weber, David Han n= 

and 'William Gleason that the defendants raided in close 

contact with one Anotheri that, they ate together, sang 

together,' talked together, valked together*  slept 

together*  traveled together and had sex togetherl, that 

they lived together in sort of a commune; that they lived 

together as a family.  unit; that they lived together for 

a long Period of time, and: .tha.t they lived together at 

five separate antldistinct locations* 

Xt is. extremely unlikely that the jury 'would 

think that the killings wee. not dene, together* -once they 
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hear the statements; coupled with the fact that it would 

he inherently improbable for a young won= of Susan 

?Atkins' age, height, weight and strength to kill, 

UrtasSisted, the five decedents in the manner in whith. the 

prosecution purports the kilns were netted. 

Teo*.  'one person to kill five persons sib-4 

taneousIy by a hunted and two' stab wounds and three 

gunshot woods is preposterduS. • The jury,  will obviously 

read between the lines of, the .statoe*nts ,and use the- 	• 

-status ts against the other defer.  dents, The non-declarant 

defendants will then be• deprived 'q. ,a fair trial., 

Additionally, these statements are not, of 

extraordinary reliability. In fact, the reverse is true 

'these statements are so-called "ilail-housen confessions. 

They are Made to persons *to 'were convicts, that the 

evidence will show had suffered prior felony convictions. 

Their credibility is, therefore,. suspect. 

rurthars these are oral statements. .Soa 

called oral admissions or confessions are ntO be treated 

-with caution and the jury will be so instructed." 

These statements, further, were not recorded 

nor Were they stenogrothicialy reported so that they could 

perpetuated with accuracy., 

furthermore, the sensational aspects .of 

this case have caused persons to co forward with 

unreliable information.  There is also a suktstantial reward 
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this case, which provides a %active to fabricate. 

For these reasons*  I would ask the court 

exercise its diacietion and disallow*.  or not allOw$ • 

the.  introduction into evidence the •statements Of Virginia 

Graham and Ront Howard; and 	,the .altereative, I irottld 

zove fOr a severance.. • 

4 * 
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So important• dO we feel that the issue is, 

that we would be willing to waive jeopardy.. 

Thank you. 

THE COURT: Mr.Bugliosi, do• you wish to reply? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Very brieflY. 

Because of the law of discovery, the defense 

did receive information on what the People's case was going 

to be far in advance of trial. 

If Mr, Fitz, erald and his co-counsel were 

really serious about this motion to sever they could have 

made it prior to trial, and they could have purpued'it 

vigoroUsly. 

13 

14 

To the contrary, 

motion to sever prior to• the 

Mr. Fitzgerald did Make: a 

trial, but he quickly withdrew 

15 

16 
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18 

1.9 

20 

21 

22 .  

23 

24 
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26 

it. 

I submit, your Honor, that the motion to scoter 
at this. point i* about four Months too late. 

We will submit the matter. 

MR, FITZGERAIX: Very briefly, we did, in fact, 

counsel for the defendants did, in fact, prior to-  trial 

make a motion for severance, and I think the record 

Clearly and adequately speaks or itself. 

We withdrew the motion, and there was a great 

deal of colloquy betweeftecuneel an both sides Us to the 

effect of the various motions.. We did withdraw the severance 

motion based on representations that there would be 
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adequate deletion. 

At the time these statements were made, the 

defendants had, in fact, engaged in diacoveryl. That, 

discovery was a, limited form, and in particular respect to 

these two protecUtAion witnesses, Honi Howard and 

Virginia. Graham, It wasn't until, the,  day before yisterdaY 

that We were provided with Statements that are going to 

forM the betas of this testimony. 

We were- provided with statements of Virginia 

Graham and Roni Howard prior to trial, but they ,didn,t 

represet the statement in'toto th 	e at argii ning to be used 

against. these defendants, and 1 thirik„ in short, 

upon reflection, once we rather than analyze the situation 

14 in a Vacuum„ once we got into the real life trial and were 

15 faced with' the statement and we engaged in repeated.chamber 

sessions in order to adequately delete and edit,. we feel 

that an adequate editorial process is not possible, 

MR, BUGLIOSZ: I think the record reflects, your 

Honor, that all of these statements made cut of court by 

Susan Atkins were put under a Judicial microscope by the 

court hand counsel on both side0, And everyone worked very' 

consciously and carefully to delete all direct and indirect 

referencet to co-defendants. 

NOw„ r am satisfied that the jury will only 

consider the testimony of 'Virginia Graham and Toni RoWard 

as to Susan Atkins and will follow the Court's instructions 
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that they will not consider it with respect to Susan Atkins' 

co-defendantO. 

We will submit the Matter. 

MR. UNARM! Your Honor,,I join, in Mr. Fitzgerald's 

statement, 

I would, just like to make it clear that I an 

saying this only because the appellate aourta insist on 

the enunciation of oonatitutional rights.. 

It is our position that the court procee4ng 

Ahead is a violation of due process under the Fourteen* 

Amendment, and the due process clause of' t1 Fourteenth 

Amendment incorporates the Sixth Amendment right to 

effective counsel,. the Sixth Amendment right to confront, 

and the right tO a fair trial, ypur Honor. 	't • 

I Putt wanted to make sure that is on the 

record. 

We are alleging our constitutional rights at 

this point, your Honor. 
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h. 

TM COW: f w Fitzgerald, I did not quite under-

stand: your initial statement about Zr. Hughes would take 

the Opposite 

VITZGERALD: Mr. Shinn, 

t O T rM.p  Mr. Shim. 

MR. FITZGERAIDI By and large my position with 

the Court is that in regard to sw client iatrigia re in 

Leslie Van Houten and Charles nson, that they 'would. not 

be able to 'receive a fair trial. 

Mr. $hinnts position is obvious, he repreSent 

the declarants, 

. 

	

	 The other:  thfte represent the non-decitrants 

taie it it is Mr... Shinn' position that 

the editing process-also .does-An induliticeito the declarant 

defendant* 

THE COURT: Then as I understand the 'notion it is 

in ,the alternative, either toy  Suppress Oa statesa,ts 

these witnesses or to sever the three defendants. 

fit. IsITZGERALOt It is,. your Honor. 

1.1It.' -WA:6RK:: Theft is one other, point*  .your 

1(onor, in severing -- that does not ilxesa we have to 

begin a new trial as to all defendants. Your Honor could. 

'Sever Susan. Atkins, and they. we could proceed.because of 

legal necessity.. Tour lionor could proceed with the three .  

iletlextdants sePerately without Susan Attl'AS. 

So ie can prOceed with this trial without 
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Your 'Honor having a new trial as to all defendants. 

Tae COURT-4 And I understand, Mr. Fitzgerald, 

that the basis for y43ur siotion is your belief that the 

statements of theseovitnesses ce400t be tffecavely 'deleted . 

sO as not to deprive the defendants 'of their constitutional 

tights. 

• k.D1. FITZCEMD: Yes, And further, in the *vent 

it is sucCessfully edited and the is no director 

indirect reference to the coklefendants on direct examine--

tiont that the statement loth not withstand cross-expaina-

tion by Mr. Sian*, the Attprney for the declarant. Susan 

Atkin*. 

um count A. you know, we spent several days 

404.114 with these problems and yon have been Invited by 

the Court on numerous occasion* to **Press lour views on 

this subject. 

X do not recall that you indicated any 

spegine 'portions of those statements that you felt either 

could tot be effectively deleted, or 2Which would 'not 'with. 

stand trosw4examination by one or more other -0=141.. 

invite you, to dO so now. 

If you are holding, anything back, now is the 

time. 

t.riTZGEC z am not. 

I did participate in those discussions and, 

as A matter of fact, I suggested, on numerous,  occasions to 

3- 
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the •Court that certain deletions be made, and as a ma'tt'er 

, of fact the Court heeded my suggestions in at least throe 

instanc'es 

I pointed out .fie r,:  liontt know if it . 

was on the 'record of off the' record, but pointed out 

mg acquiescence' in.. it)* editorial:,procesit did, not tu!teeisierily 6 

indicate was adopting the process per' se, 

think rawg 11‘14tei ha% f,04. a conS4entiout.  

and legitimate job. 

thfik‘f all counsel have.  done 'a conscientious 

and, legitimate job in -attempting to delete all references 

to the co-defendant and as the _edited version of the state-

loan'tnov stsadtt, especially Exhibit 7, on its' face there 

is no prejudice whatsoever to Patricia itrenwinkel end Z agq, 

convinced *f that. 

zg 

15 

16 • itowever, X would like to point out that, 	• 

No. 	Mr. tugliosi is not god to use that edited state- 

meat* 

He fs 	adopt smestions and 

references that mere' made 	that suggestion in terms of 

hia socaminstion of -,the witnesses 

190111d $11,ilecpudly, that what happens esi 

paver is ''not-,'ghat is necessarily going to happen on. this 

witness stand, and have seen -witnesses on hundreds of 

occasions*  and X feet that it is 'personally unlikely that 

any witness is going to rigidly adhere to some sort of a 

ag 
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script. 

But that ;not tci lay that; I I* ani - 	, 
44istion the :motivations of the ;Court or motivatio ,Of 

counsel. - x think there wat$ a conicientiOUS,;  enerti4;tier -Sort 

desire on• the part of ever,ybody concerned to edit the 

statement. I just don't feel under the -circumstances 

is hi.mianly possible, dealing with these human beings, 

THE COURT: Anything forthert 

MR. MUM: SUbMit the matter. 

MR. MAIM: Yeo, your Honor*, just brierlIb 

/ -disagree with Mr. Fitzgerald on one point. 

That is*  that X don't believe the statements., 

plural*, as edited, ore fair. • 

I think:inherently when these two witnesses 

take tie, witness -stand*, that deprives the defendant o a 

fair tril. 

-In,  other respects. agree with Mr. Fitzgerald 

13 about the statements, your Honor 

19 
	 c0114,1 All xi ti 

20 
	 sm going to take the. motions. under submissiOu: 

21. 
	during the noon. recess. • 

22 
	 Vie will recess at this time until 400 

(Whereupon the „court stood, in. 'recess until 

2:00 o'-suck 	•of the same do.) 

17 ' 

25 

26 
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